
 
 

From: "Paul Smith" <smithp@inac.gc.ca>
To: <jbokich@kinross.com>
Cc: "Michelle Johnson" <JohnsonMI.Region13.NU@inac.gc.ca>; <rbecker@polarnet.ca>
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2002 8:31 AM
Subject: Water Use Fees - George and Goose
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Morning John, 
 
Rita passed your request onto me. 
 
I'll refer you to 9(1)(b) of the NWT Waters Act Regulations which states that for industrial, mining and 
milling or misc. undertakings that the annual fee is $30 plus one of the following (depending on water 
consumption): 
 
(i)  for the first 2,000m3 per day that is authorized by the licence, $1 for each 100m3 per day 
 
(ii) for any quantity greater than 2,000 m3 per day but less than or equal to 4,000m3 per day that is 
authoized by the licence, $1.50 for each 100m3 per day, and 
 
(iii) for any quantity greater than 4,000m3 per day that is authorized by the licence, $2 for each 100m3 
per day 
 
So, if your licence was issued for industrial, mining and milling, or miscellaneous undertakings and you 
used less than 100m3/day, then the fee is a flat $30.   
 
Trust this answers your question, 
 
 
 
Paul Smith 
Manager, Water Resources 
Nunavut Regional Office 
(867) 975-4550 
 


